
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 14, 2020 12:51 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: TR: URGENT secured supply of N95 and surgical masks from manufacturer directly
Attachments: N95 and surgical masks directly from manufacturer SANQI.pdf

Over to you.

Thanks!
A.

De: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Envoye : 12 mai 202018:57
A: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Objet: FW: URGENT secured supply of N95 and surgical masks from manufacturer directly

From: Victor Wang [ )
Sent: May 12, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>; Anita.Anand@parl.ec.ca
Subject: URGENT secured supply of N95 and surgical masks from manufacturer directly

The Honorable Anita Arland,
To help combating the Covid-19, a group of my friends have already purchased and donated 10,000 units of
surgical masks from manufacturer Sangi to 4 hospitals in Montreal. These hospitals are Jewish General
Hospital, Ste-Justine Hospital, McGill University Health Centre, Lasalle Hospital. These hospitals are very
satisfied with the quality of the masks.
My partner in China has secured supply of large quantity of N95 and surgical masks.
Sangi Medical Inc. is one of the largest medical protective products manufactures in China.
Sanqi N95 masks are approved by NIOSH.
Because of the government order control and constraint of raw material and production capacity, Sangi will not
accept new orders of N95, KN95 masks for delivery date earlier than August 31, 2020,
Since we have direct connection with the manufacturer, we can help purchasing up to 200,000 units of
N95 masks daily. We can also help purchasing large quantity of surgical masks.
Since we are dealing with the manufacturer directly, the transaction will be safe and secure. You can send
representative in China to the manufacturer facility to check.
Please see information attached.
Please advise me if you need further information.
We're together.

Dun (Victor) Wang MBA President
Victor Wang Investments and Wealth Management Inc.
300-1350 Rene-Levesque West,
Montreal, Quebec, H3G 1T4
Cellular: 514-885-1818
Tel: 514-931-4242 ext 2516
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Fax: 514-931-9553
Le contenu de la presente communication, y compris tout fichier joint, est confidentiel et peut être privilegie.

Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire (ou si vous ne recevez pas la presente communication au nom du
destinataire vise), veuillez en aviser immediatement l’expediteur et supprimer ou detruire le present message
sans le lire, en tirer des copies, le retransmettre ou en enregistrer le contenu. Merci. À noter : Nous avons pris
des mesures de protection contre les virus, mais nous n’assumons aucune responsabilite pour ce qui est de la
perte ou des dommages causes par la presence d’un virus.
The contents of this communication, including any attachment(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient (or are not receiving this communication on behalf of the intended
recipient), please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication without reading it,
and without making, forwarding, or retaining any copy or record of it or its contents. Thank you. Note: We
have taken precautions against viruses, but take no responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus
present.
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